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Moore-Love, Karla 

From: charles_i_doepken@keybank.com 

Sent: Wednesday, March 23,2011 11:41 AM 

To: Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: Council sign up for April 6th 

Karla, 

My name is Charles Doepken, president of the St. Johns Main Street Coalition and I would like to
 
register to speak on what the Main Street program has meant for St. Johns.
 

Name: Charles Doepken
 
Address: 7632 N McKenna Ave., Portland, OR 97203
 
Phone: 971-227-1411
 
Topic: Portland Main Street Program in St. Johns
 
Date: April6,2012
 

Thank you, 

Charles Doepken 

Charles Dnepken * Branrlr Manager ð 5t, lcrhns KeyBarrk * KeyBånk hl,A, 

Otlice: 5113-240-4165 e Fåx: 5ü3-24ü-417ß ç E-nrail: charles i doepken@kevtlarrk,rom
 
Address: 6815 Í{, Lombard St, e Fürtlãnd, OR.972[3 ç tr4.rihode: OR-Zü-Sç-ü4ZD
 

Email Classification: KeyCorp lnternal 

This communicatiou may contain privileged and/or confidential infonnation. lt is intencled solely 
fbr the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited frorn 
disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this information. If you received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its 
entirety, whether electronic or hard copy, This communication may contain nonpublic personal 
information about consumers subject to the restriotions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. You 
may not directly or inclirectly reuse or reclisclose such information for any purpose other than to 
provide tlre services for which you are receiving the infonnation. 127 Public Square, Clevelancl, 
oH 44114 

If you prefer not to receive future e-mail offers for products oï 
services from Key 
send an e-maif to maiÌto:DNERequestsGkey.com with 'No Promotionaf 
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Request of Charles Doepken to address Council regarding what the Main Street 

program has meant for St. Johns (Communication) 

AP,R 0 0 201 

PEACED ON FI!"E 

Filed 

LaVonne Griffin-Valade 
Auditor of,thlCity of Portland 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Leonard 

Adams 


